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Secretary JAN 30 2019
Federal Communications Commission Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. Office of the Secretary

Washington, D.C. 20554
Attn.: Media Bureau

Re:  Withdrawal of Request to Extend Special Temporary Authority
Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC
Station WIDM(AM), Elizabeth, New Jersey
Facility Identifier Number 54563
File Number BESTA-20181130AAI (extension of BSTA- 20151028AGX)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, filed in triplicate, informs the Media Bureau of the Federal Communications
Commission that Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC, the licensee of WIDM(AM), is
withdrawing its request to extend its Special Temporary Authority for this Station, identified by
the file numbers provided above. Accordingly, please dismiss BESTA-20181130AAl and update
your records to reflect this change.

If you have any questions about this submission, please contact undersigned counsel.

Sincerely,

iy

N. Lipp

FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, P.L.C.



